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Licensure Alabama
Alabama 
Licensing 

Board
Alaska

Alaska 
Licensing 

Board
Arizona

Arizona 
Licensing 

Board
Arkansas

Arkansas 
Licensing 

Board
California

California 
Licensing 

Board

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.aboc.alabama.
gov/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.commerce.alas
ka.gov/web/cbpl/Profession
alLicensing/BoardofBarbers

Hairdressers.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://bcb.az.gov/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.arkansas.gov/c
os/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.barbercosmo.c
a.gov/

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

No https://www.alabamapublic
health.gov/ems/ No

https://health.alaska.gov/dp
h/Emergency/Pages/ems/de

fault.aspx
No

https://www.azdhs.gov/pre
paredness/emergency-

medical-services-trauma-
system/index.php

No

https://www.healthy.arkans
as.gov/programs-

services/topics/emergency-
medical-services

No govhttps://emsa.ca.gov/

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.alabamapublic
health.gov/ems/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://health.alaska.gov/dp
h/Emergency/Pages/ems/de

fault.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.azdhs.gov/pre
paredness/emergency-

medical-services-trauma-
system/index.php

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthy.arkans
as.gov/programs-

services/topics/emergency-
medical-services

Does not meet 
requirements

govhttps://emsa.ca.gov/

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.alabamapublic
health.gov/ems/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://health.alaska.gov/dp
h/Emergency/Pages/ems/de

fault.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.azdhs.gov/pre
paredness/emergency-

medical-services-trauma-
system/index.php

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthy.arkans
as.gov/programs-

services/topics/emergency-
medical-services

Does not meet 
requirements

govhttps://emsa.ca.gov/

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.alabamapublic
health.gov/ems/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://health.alaska.gov/dp
h/Emergency/Pages/ems/de

fault.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.azdhs.gov/pre
paredness/emergency-

medical-services-trauma-
system/index.php

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthy.arkans
as.gov/programs-

services/topics/emergency-
medical-services

Does not meet 
requirements

govhttps://emsa.ca.gov/

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.aboc.alabama.
gov/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.commerce.alas
ka.gov/web/cbpl/Profession
alLicensing/BoardofBarbers

Hairdressers.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://bcb.az.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.arkansas.gov/c
os/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.barbercosmo.c
a.gov/

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.aboc.alabama.
gov/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.commerce.alas
ka.gov/web/cbpl/Profession
alLicensing/BoardofBarbers

Hairdressers.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://bcb.az.gov/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.arkansas.gov/c
os/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.barbercosmo.c
a.gov/

Page 1 of 22

https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://bcb.az.gov/
https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/
https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://bcb.az.gov/
https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/
https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofBarbersHairdressers.aspx
https://bcb.az.gov/
https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/
https://www.arkansas.gov/cos/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/
https://www.barbercosmo.ca.gov/


Licensure Alabama
Alabama 
Licensing 

Board
Alaska

Alaska 
Licensing 

Board
Arizona

Arizona 
Licensing 

Board
Arkansas

Arkansas 
Licensing 

Board
California

California 
Licensing 

Board

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.abn.alabama.g
ov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.commerce.alas
ka.gov/web/cbpl/Profession
alLicensing/BoardofNursing.

aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.azbn.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://healthy.arkansas.gov
/programs-

services/topics/arkansas-
board-of-nursing/licensing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure, but 
graduate's record 
will be reviewed 
upon application

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.rn.ca.gov/

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://pt.alabama
.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.com
merce.alaska.gov/

web/cbpl/Professio
nalLicensing/Physic
alTherapyOccupati
onalTherapy.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://ptboard.az.
gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.healt
hy.arkansas.gov/pr

ograms-
services/topics/ark
ansas-state-board-
of-physical-therapy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.ptbc.
ca.gov/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Alabama does not 
require state 
licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist.

https://www.asrt.org/main/
standards-and-

regulations/legislation-
regulations-and-

advocacy/individual-state-
licensure

Alaska does not 
require state 
licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist.

http://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/
Labs/Pages/radiological/def

ault.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://azdhs.gov/licensing/
special/index.php#mrt

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthy.arkans
as.gov/programs-

services/topics/radiologic-
technology-licensure-

program 
https://www.armedicalboar
d.org/Professionals/Radiolog

yAssistant.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/pr
ograms/ceh/drsem/pages/r

hb-
certification/xraynucmed.as

px

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Yes
https://revenue.ala
bama.gov/motor-

vehicle/ 
Yes

https://dmv.alaska.
gov

Yes
https://azdot.gov/

motor-vehicle-
services

Yes
https://mydmv.ark

ansas.gov

No
Requires additional 
documenttion and 

system checks

https://www.dmv.c
a.gov

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

   

Colorado
Colorado 
Licensing 

Board
Connecticut

Connecticut 
Licensing 

Board
Delaware

Delaware 
Licensing 

Board
Florida

Florida 
Licensing 

Board
Georgia

Georgia 
Licensing 

Board

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Ba
rberCosmetology/LicensingS

ervices

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/P
ublic-Health-Hearing-

Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-
and-

Cosmeticians/Examining-
Board-for-Barbers-
Hairdressers-and-

Cosmeticians

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpr.delaware.gov/bo
ards/cosmetology/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.boardofcosme
tology.net/florida-

cosmetology-license-
requirements-cl9

Does not meet 
requirements

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-
state-board-cosmetology-

and-barbers

No https://cdphe.colorado.gov/
health/emergency-care No

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/E
mergency-Medical-

Services/EMS/Office-of-
Emergency-Medical-Services-

Homepage

No https://www.dhss.delaware.
gov/dph/ems/ems.html No

https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/%5C/licensing-and-

regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

No https://dph.georgia.gov/EM
S

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/
health/emergency-care

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/E
mergency-Medical-

Services/EMS/Office-of-
Emergency-Medical-Services-

Homepage

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dhss.delaware.
gov/dph/ems/ems.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/%5C/licensing-and-

regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dph.georgia.gov/EM
S

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/
health/emergency-care

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/E
mergency-Medical-

Services/EMS/Office-of-
Emergency-Medical-Services-

Homepage

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dhss.delaware.
gov/dph/ems/ems.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/%5C/licensing-and-

regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dph.georgia.gov/EM
S

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/
health/emergency-care

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/E
mergency-Medical-

Services/EMS/Office-of-
Emergency-Medical-Services-

Homepage

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dhss.delaware.
gov/dph/ems/ems.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/%5C/licensing-and-

regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dph.georgia.gov/EM
S

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Ba
rberCosmetology/LicensingS

ervices

Does not meet 
requirements

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/P
ublic-Health-Hearing-

Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-
and-

Cosmeticians/Examining-
Board-for-Barbers-
Hairdressers-and-

Cosmeticians

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dpr.delaware.gov/bo
ards/cosmetology/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/%5C/licensing-and-

regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-
state-board-cosmetology-

and-barbers

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dpo.colorado.gov/Ba
rberCosmetology/LicensingS

ervices

Does not meet 
requirements

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/P
ublic-Health-Hearing-

Office/Barbers-Hairdressers-
and-

Cosmeticians/Examining-
Board-for-Barbers-
Hairdressers-and-

Cosmeticians

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpr.delaware.gov/bo
ards/cosmetology/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/%5C/licensing-and-

regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-
state-board-cosmetology-

and-barbers
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Colorado
Colorado 
Licensing 

Board
Connecticut

Connecticut 
Licensing 

Board
Delaware

Delaware 
Licensing 

Board
Florida

Florida 
Licensing 

Board
Georgia

Georgia 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dpo.colorado.gov/N
ursing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://portal.ct.gov/dph/p
ublic-health-hearing-

office/board-of-examiners-
for-nursing/board-of-
examiners-for-nursing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dpr.delaware.gov/bo
ards/nursing/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://floridasnursing.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-
board-nursing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dpo.colora
do.gov/PhysicalThe

rapy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://portal.ct.go
v/dph/public-

health-hearing-
office/board-of-
examiners-for-

physical-
therapists/board-
of-examiners-for-

physical-therapists

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dpr.delawa
re.gov/boards/occ
upationaltherapy/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://floridasphy
sicaltherapy.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://sos.ga.gov/
georgia-state-

board-physical-
therapy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.colorado.gov/p
acific/cdphe/xray

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Pr
actitioner-Licensing--

Investigations/Radiographer
/Radiographer-Licensure  

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://dhss.delaware.gov/d
ph/hsp/orc.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.floridahealth.go
v/licensing-and-

regulation/radiologic-
technology/index.html

Georgia does not 
require state 
licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist

https://www.asrt.org/main/
standards-and-

regulations/legislation-
regulations-and-

advocacy/individual-state-
licensure

Yes
https://dmv.colora

do.gov
Yes

https://portal.ct.go
v/dmv

Yes https://dmv.de.gov Yes
https://www.flhsm

v.gov
Yes

https://dds.georgia
.gov

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Hawaii
Hawaii 

Licensing 
Board

Idaho
Idaho 

Licensing 
Board

Illinois
Illinois 

Licensing 
Board

Indiana
Indiana 

Licensing 
Board

Iowa Iowa Licensing 
Board

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/b
oards/barber/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof
s/cosmo.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.in.gov/pla/prof
essions/cosmetology-and-

barber-home/cosmetology-
and-barber-board/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licens
ure/Iowa-Board-of-

Cosmetology-Arts-and-
Sciences

No https://health.hawaii.gov/e
ms/ No

https://healthandwelfare.id
aho.gov/providers/emergen

cy-medical-services-
ems/emergency-medical-

services-ems-providers

No
https://dph.illinois.gov/topic

s-services/emergency-
preparedness-response/ems

No https://www.in.gov/dhs/em
s/ No https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/e

ms

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.hawaii.gov/e
ms/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://healthandwelfare.id
aho.gov/providers/emergen

cy-medical-services-
ems/emergency-medical-

services-ems-providers

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dph.illinois.gov/topic
s-services/emergency-

preparedness-response/ems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.in.gov/dhs/em
s/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/e
ms

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.hawaii.gov/e
ms/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://healthandwelfare.id
aho.gov/providers/emergen

cy-medical-services-
ems/emergency-medical-

services-ems-providers

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dph.illinois.gov/topic
s-services/emergency-

preparedness-response/ems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.in.gov/dhs/em
s/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/e
ms

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.hawaii.gov/e
ms/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://healthandwelfare.id
aho.gov/providers/emergen

cy-medical-services-
ems/emergency-medical-

services-ems-providers

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dph.illinois.gov/topic
s-services/emergency-

preparedness-response/ems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.in.gov/dhs/em
s/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://hhs.iowa.gov/bets/e
ms

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/b
oards/barber/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof
s/cosmo.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.in.gov/pla/prof
essions/cosmetology-and-

barber-home/cosmetology-
and-barber-board/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licens
ure/Iowa-Board-of-

Cosmetology-Arts-and-
Sciences

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/b
oards/barber/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dopl.idaho.gov/bcb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof
s/cosmo.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.in.gov/pla/prof
essions/cosmetology-and-

barber-home/cosmetology-
and-barber-board/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licens
ure/Iowa-Board-of-

Cosmetology-Arts-and-
Sciences
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Hawaii
Hawaii 

Licensing 
Board

Idaho
Idaho 

Licensing 
Board

Illinois
Illinois 

Licensing 
Board

Indiana
Indiana 

Licensing 
Board

Iowa Iowa Licensing 
Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/b
oards/nursing/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.nursinglicensur
e.org/state/nursing-license-

illinois/

https://idfpr.illinois.gov/prof
s/nursing.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.in.gov/pla/prof
essions/nursing-

home/nursing-licensing-
information/#Nurse_Licensu
re_Compact__NLC__Informa

tion

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dial.iowa.gov/i-
need/licenses/medical/nursi
ng-professional-midwifery

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://cca.hawaii.
gov/pvl/boards/ph

ysicaltherapy/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dopl.idaho.
gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://idfpr.illinois
.gov/profs/pt.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.in.go
v/pla/professions/
physical-therapy-

home/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://hhs.iowa.g
ov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://health.hawaii.gov/irh
b/radforms/

Idaho does not 
require state 
licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist

http://healthandwelfare.ida
ho.gov/Health/Labs/X-

RayLicensure/tabid/3545/De
fault.aspx 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://public.iema.state.il.u
s/iema/radiation/radtech/ra

dtechlogin.asp

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.in.gov/isdh/232
79.htm

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://idph.iowa.gov/Permi
ts-To-Operate

Yes
https://hidot.hawa

ii.gov
Yes

https://itd.idaho.g
ov/itddmv

Yes
https://www.ilsos.

gov
Yes

https://www.in.go
v/bmv

Yes
https://iowadot.go

v/mvd

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Kansas
Kansas 

Licensing 
Board

Kentucky
Kentucky 
Licensing 

Board
Louisiana

Louisiana 
Licensing 

Board
Maine

Maine 
Licensing 

Board
Maryland

Maryland 
Licensing 

Board

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/co
mparisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/co
mparisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.kansas.gov/k
boc/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure
/Pages/default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.louisiana.gov/li
censes/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.maine.gov/pf
r/professionallicensing/pro

fessions/barbering-
cosmetology-licensing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dllr.state.md.u
s/license/cos/

No http://www.ksbems.org/e
ms/ No https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages

/index.aspx No https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/
28 No https://www.maine.gov/e

ms/ No http://www.miemss.org/ho
me/

Curriculum meets 
the state educational 

requirements for 
licensure

http://www.ksbems.org/e
ms/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages
/index.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/
29

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.maine.gov/e
ms/

Does not meet 
requirements

http://www.miemss.org/ho
me/

Curriculum meets 
the state educational 

requirements for 
licensure

http://www.ksbems.org/e
ms/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages
/index.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/
30

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.maine.gov/e
ms/

Does not meet 
requirements

http://www.miemss.org/ho
me/

Curriculum meets 
the state educational 

requirements for 
licensure

http://www.ksbems.org/e
ms/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages
/index.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/
31

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.maine.gov/e
ms/

Does not meet 
requirements

http://www.miemss.org/ho
me/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.kansas.gov/k
boc/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure
/Pages/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.louisiana.gov/li
censes/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.maine.gov/pf
r/professionallicensing/pro

fessions/barbering-
cosmetology-licensing

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dllr.state.md.u
s/license/cos/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.kansas.gov/k
boc/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure
/Pages/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.louisiana.gov/li
censes/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.maine.gov/pf
r/professionallicensing/pro

fessions/barbering-
cosmetology-licensing

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dllr.state.md.u
s/license/cos/

Page 7 of 22

https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://reports.ecs.org/comparisons/teacher-license-reciprocity-03
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://www.kansas.gov/kboc/
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbc.ky.gov/Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/barbering-cosmetology-licensing
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/
https://www.dllr.state.md.us/license/cos/


Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Kansas
Kansas 

Licensing 
Board

Kentucky
Kentucky 
Licensing 

Board
Louisiana

Louisiana 
Licensing 

Board
Maine

Maine 
Licensing 

Board
Maryland

Maryland 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/e
nhanced-compact-multi-

state-license-eNLC/

https://ksbn.kansas.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/in
dex.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.lsbn.state.la.us
/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/e
nhanced-compact-multi-

state-license-eNLC/

https://www.maine.gov/bo
ardofnursing/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://mbon.maryland.gov
/Pages/default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact
.org/ptc-states

http://www.ksbha
.org/professions/P

T.shtml

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://pt.ky.gov/P
ages/Agency404.as
px?requestUrl=htt
ps://pt.ky.gov/Pag

es/default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.laptb
oard.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact
.org/ptc-states

https://www.main
e.gov/pfr/professi
onallicensing/prof

essions/board-
physical-therapy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://health.mar
yland.gov/bphte/P

ages/index.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.ksbha.org/prof
essions/LRT.shtml

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages
/index.aspx 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.lsrtbe.org/ 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.maine.gov/pfr
/professionallicensing/prof
essions/radiological/index.

html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.mbp.state.md.
us/licensure_ahapp.aspx 

Yes
https://www.ksre
venue.gov/dovind

ex.html
Yes

https://drive.ky.go
v

Yes
https://www.expre

sslane.org
Yes

https://www.main
e.gov/sos/bmv/

Yes
https://mva.maryla

nd.gov

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guid
es/bt-credentials-
by-state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guid
es/bt-credentials-
by-state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Massachusetts Massachusetts 
Licensing Board

Michigan
Michigan 
Licensing 

Board
Minnesota

Minnesota 
Licensing 

Board
Mississippi

Mississippi 
Licensing 

Board
Missouri

Missouri 
Licensing 

Board

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/compar
isons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/b
oard-of-registration-of-

cosmetology-and-barbering

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/l
ara/bureau-

list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetolo
gy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://mn.gov/boards/cos
metology/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.msbc.ms.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.as
p

No
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/of

fice-of-emergency-medical-
services

No
https://www.michigan.gov/

mdhhs/inside-
mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems

No https://mn.gov/emsrb/ No http://www.msdh.state.ms.
us/msdhsite/_static/47.html No https://health.mo.gov/safet

y/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/of
fice-of-emergency-medical-

services

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/
mdhhs/inside-

mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://mn.gov/emsrb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.msdh.state.ms.
us/msdhsite/_static/47.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.mo.gov/safet
y/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/of
fice-of-emergency-medical-

services

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/
mdhhs/inside-

mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://mn.gov/emsrb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.msdh.state.ms.
us/msdhsite/_static/47.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.mo.gov/safet
y/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/of
fice-of-emergency-medical-

services

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/
mdhhs/inside-

mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://mn.gov/emsrb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.msdh.state.ms.
us/msdhsite/_static/47.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.mo.gov/safet
y/ems/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/b
oard-of-registration-of-

cosmetology-and-barbering

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.michigan.gov/l
ara/bureau-

list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetolo
gy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://mn.gov/boards/cos
metology/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
Does not meet 
requirements

https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.as
p

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/b
oard-of-registration-of-

cosmetology-and-barbering

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/l
ara/bureau-

list/bpl/occ/prof/cosmetolo
gy

Does not meet 
requirements

https://mn.gov/boards/cos
metology/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.msbc.ms.gov/
Does not meet 
requirements

https://pr.mo.gov/cosbar.as
p
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Massachusetts Massachusetts 
Licensing Board

Michigan
Michigan 
Licensing 

Board
Minnesota

Minnesota 
Licensing 

Board
Mississippi

Mississippi 
Licensing 

Board
Missouri

Missouri 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state educational 

requirements for 
licensure

https://www.mass.gov/orgs/b
oard-of-registration-in-nursing

https://www.mass.gov/how-
to/apply-for-a-nursing-license-

by-reciprocity

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/l
ara/bureau-

list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-
prof/nursing

https://www.michigan.gov/l
ara/bureau-

list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-
prof/nursing

Does not meet 
requirements

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://mn.gov/boards/nurs
ing/licensure/licensure/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.msbn.ms.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.pr.mo.gov/nur
sing.asp

Curriculum meets 
the state educational 

requirements for 
licensure

https://ptcompact.or
g/ptc-states

https://www.mass.g
ov/orgs/board-of-

allied-health-
professions

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.michi
gan.gov/lara/burea

u-
list/bpl/health/hp-
lic-health-prof/pt

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://mn.gov/bo
ards/physical-

therapy/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.msbp
t.ms.gov/secure/in

dex.asp

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://pr.mo.gov/
physicaltherapists.

asp

Curriculum meets 
the state educational 

requirements for 
licensure

http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/g
ov/departments/dph/program

s/environmental-
health/exposure-

topics/radiation/radiologic-
technologist/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.michigan.gov/l
eo/bureaus-

agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/
technical-services-
division/rad-safety 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.health.state.mn
.us/divs/eh/radiation/xray/i

ndex.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhs
ite/_static/30,0,82.html#

Missouri does not 
require state 
licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist

https://www.asrt.org/main/
standards-and-

regulations/legislation-
regulations-and-

advocacy/individual-state-
licensure

No
https://www.mass.g

ov/rmv
Yes

https://www.michi
gan.gov/sos

Yes https://dps.mn.gov Yes
https://www.ms.go

v/dps
Yes https://dor.mo.gov

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guides
/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Montana
Montana 
Licensing 

Board
Nebraska

Nebraska 
Licensing 

Board
Nevada

Nevada 
Licensing 

Board

New 
Hampshire

New 
Hampshire 
Licensing 

Board

New Jersey
New Jersey 

Licensing 
Board

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.go
v/barber-and-

cosmetologists/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensur
e/Pages/Cosmetology-and-

Esthetics.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nvcosmo.com/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/bo
ard-barbering-cosmetology-

and-esthetics

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.njconsumeraff
airs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-

requirements.aspx

No https://dphhs.mt.gov/public
health/emsts/ No https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/

public-health.aspx No https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/E
MS/EMS-home/ No https://www.nh.gov/safety/

divisions/fstems/ems/ No https://www.nj.gov/health/
ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dphhs.mt.gov/public
health/emsts/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/
public-health.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/E
MS/EMS-home/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.nh.gov/safety/
divisions/fstems/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nj.gov/health/
ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dphhs.mt.gov/public
health/emsts/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/
public-health.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/E
MS/EMS-home/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.nh.gov/safety/
divisions/fstems/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nj.gov/health/
ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dphhs.mt.gov/public
health/emsts/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/
public-health.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/E
MS/EMS-home/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.nh.gov/safety/
divisions/fstems/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nj.gov/health/
ems/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.go
v/barber-and-

cosmetologists/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensur
e/Pages/Cosmetology-and-

Esthetics.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.nvcosmo.com/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/bo
ard-barbering-cosmetology-

and-esthetics

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.njconsumeraff
airs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-

requirements.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.go
v/barber-and-

cosmetologists/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensur
e/Pages/Cosmetology-and-

Esthetics.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.nvcosmo.com/
Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/bo
ard-barbering-cosmetology-

and-esthetics

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.njconsumeraff
airs.gov/cos/Pages/licensing-

requirements.aspx
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Montana
Montana 
Licensing 

Board
Nebraska

Nebraska 
Licensing 

Board
Nevada

Nevada 
Licensing 

Board

New 
Hampshire

New 
Hampshire 
Licensing 

Board

New Jersey
New Jersey 

Licensing 
Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.go
v/nursing/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensur
e/Pages/Nurse-
Licensing.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nevadanursingboard
.org/faq-2/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/ne
w-hampshire-board-nursing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.njconsumeraff
airs.gov/nur/pages/applicati

ons.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://boards.bsd.
dli.mt.gov/physical-

therapy-
examiners/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dhhs.ne.go
v/licensure/Pages/

Physical-
Therapy.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://ptboard.nv.
gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.oplc.
nh.gov/physical-

therapy-governing-
board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.njcon
sumeraffairs.gov/p

t/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.go
v/radiologic-technologists/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure
/Pages/Medical-

Radiography.aspx

Nevada does not 
require state 
licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist

http://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RP
M/dta/Forms/Radiation_Pro
ducing_Machines_(RPM)_-

_Forms/? 
fbclid=IwAR3c3xTo9eRoa7Iy

W11IGV8c82ifFs4wFIE4-
9MgcTrG-_1__cdpK8HF4-g

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/bo
ard-medical-imaging-and-

radiation-therapy

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.state.nj.us/dep/
rpp/tec/index.htm

Yes https://mvdmt.gov Yes
https://dmv.nebras

ka.gov
Yes https://dmvnv.com Yes

https://www.nh.go
v/safety/divisions/

dmv
Yes

https://www.nj.go
v/mvc

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

New Mexcio
New Mexico 

Licensing 
Board

New York
New York 
Licensing 

Board
North Carolina

North Carolina 
Licensing 

Board
North Dakota

North Dakota 
Licensing 

Board
Ohio Ohio Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.rld.nm.gov/ab
out-us/public-information-

hub/online-services/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetol
ogy

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.boardofcosme
tology.net/north-carolina-

cosmetology-license-
requirements-cl33

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.ndcosmetolog
y.com/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cos.ohio.gov/home

Yes https://www.nmhealth.org/
about/erd/emsb/ No https://www.health.ny.gov/

professionals/ems/ No https://www.ncems.org/ No
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/he
alth/health-response-and-

licensure
No https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.t

ab=0

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nmhealth.org/
about/erd/emsb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.health.ny.gov/
professionals/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.ncems.org/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.hhs.nd.gov/he
alth/health-response-and-

licensure

Does not meet 
requirements

https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.t
ab=1

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nmhealth.org/
about/erd/emsb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.health.ny.gov/
professionals/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.ncems.org/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.hhs.nd.gov/he
alth/health-response-and-

licensure

Does not meet 
requirements

https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.t
ab=2

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nmhealth.org/
about/erd/emsb/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.health.ny.gov/
professionals/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.ncems.org/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.hhs.nd.gov/he
alth/health-response-and-

licensure

Does not meet 
requirements

https://ems.ohio.gov/#gsc.t
ab=3

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.rld.nm.gov/ab
out-us/public-information-

hub/online-services/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetol
ogy

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.boardofcosme
tology.net/north-carolina-

cosmetology-license-
requirements-cl33

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.ndcosmetolog
y.com/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cos.ohio.gov/home

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.rld.nm.gov/ab
out-us/public-information-

hub/online-services/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dos.ny.gov/cosmetol
ogy

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.boardofcosme
tology.net/north-carolina-

cosmetology-license-
requirements-cl33

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.ndcosmetolog
y.com/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://cos.ohio.gov/home
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

New Mexcio
New Mexico 

Licensing 
Board

New York
New York 
Licensing 

Board
North Carolina

North Carolina 
Licensing 

Board
North Dakota

North Dakota 
Licensing 

Board
Ohio Ohio Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.bon.nm.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure, but 
graduate’s records 

will be reviewed 
upon application 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/
professions/registered-

professional-nursing/license-
requirements

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.ncbon.com/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.ndbon.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://nursing.ohio.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.rld.n
m.gov/boards-and-
commissions/indivi
dual-boards-and-

commissions/physi
cal-therapy/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.op.ny
sed.gov/physical-

therapist-assistants

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www2.ncpt
board.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.ndbp
t.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://otptat.ohio
.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medic
al-imaging-radiation-therapy-

program/ 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.health.ny.gov/p
rofessionals/doctors/radiolo

gical/

North Carolina 
does not require 
state licensure or 

certification to 
work as a 
radiologic 

technologist

http://www.ncradiation.net 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.ndmirtboard.co
m/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://odh.ohio.gov/know-
our-programs/radiologic-

licensure

Yes
https://www.mvd.

newmexico.gov
Yes https://dmv.ny.gov Yes

https://www.ncdot
.gov/dmv 

Yes https://dot.nd.gov Yes
https://bmv.ohio.g

ov

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Oklahoma
Oklahoma 
Licensing 

Board
Oregon

Oregon 
Licensing 

Board
Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania 
Licensing 

Board
Rhode Island

Rhode Island 
Licensing 

Board
South Carolina

South Carolina 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://oklahoma.gov/cosm
o.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oregon.gov/O
HA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-

Cosmetology.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pro
fessionalLicensing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Cosmetology/Pa

ges/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://health.ri.gov/license
s/detail.php?id=225

Does not meet 
Requirements

https://www.llr.sc.gov/cosm
o/

No https://www.nremt.org/reso
urces/state-ems-offices/ok No

https://www.oregon.gov/oh
a/ph/ProviderPartnerResour
ces/EMSTraumaSystems/Pa

ges/index.aspx

No https://www.health.pa.gov/
topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx No https://health.ri.gov/progra

ms/detail.php?pgm_id=128 No
https://scdhec.gov/south-

carolina-division-ems-
trauma

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nremt.org/reso
urces/state-ems-offices/ok

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oregon.gov/oh
a/ph/ProviderPartnerResour
ces/EMSTraumaSystems/Pa

ges/index.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.health.pa.gov/
topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.ri.gov/progra
ms/detail.php?pgm_id=129

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://scdhec.gov/south-
carolina-division-ems-

trauma

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nremt.org/reso
urces/state-ems-offices/ok

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oregon.gov/oh
a/ph/ProviderPartnerResour
ces/EMSTraumaSystems/Pa

ges/index.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.health.pa.gov/
topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.ri.gov/progra
ms/detail.php?pgm_id=130

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://scdhec.gov/south-
carolina-division-ems-

trauma

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.nremt.org/reso
urces/state-ems-offices/ok

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oregon.gov/oh
a/ph/ProviderPartnerResour
ces/EMSTraumaSystems/Pa

ges/index.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.health.pa.gov/
topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://health.ri.gov/progra
ms/detail.php?pgm_id=131

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://scdhec.gov/south-
carolina-division-ems-

trauma

Does not meet 
requirements

https://oklahoma.gov/cosm
o.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oregon.gov/O
HA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-

Cosmetology.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pro
fessionalLicensing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Cosmetology/Pa

ges/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://health.ri.gov/license
s/detail.php?id=225

Does not meet 
Requirements

https://www.llr.sc.gov/cosm
o/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://oklahoma.gov/cosm
o.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.oregon.gov/O
HA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-

Cosmetology.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pro
fessionalLicensing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Cosmetology/Pa

ges/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://health.ri.gov/license
s/detail.php?id=225

Does not meet 
Requirements

https://www.llr.sc.gov/cosm
o/
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Oklahoma
Oklahoma 
Licensing 

Board
Oregon

Oregon 
Licensing 

Board
Pennsylvania

Pennsylvania 
Licensing 

Board
Rhode Island

Rhode Island 
Licensing 

Board
South Carolina

South Carolina 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://oklahoma.gov/nursi
ng.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://secure.sos.state.or.u
s/oard/displayDivisionRules.
action?selectedDivision=392

7

As of Sept 5, 2024, 
curriculum meets 

the state 
educational 

requirements for 
licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pro
fessionalLicensing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Nursing/Pages/d
efault.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd

Does not meet 
requirements

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://health.ri.gov/license
s/detail.php?id=231

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.okme
dicalboard.org/phy

sical_therapists

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.orego
n.gov/pt/Pages/def
ault.aspx?utm_sou
rce=PT&utm_medi
um=egov_redirect
&utm_campaign=
www.oregon.gov%

2Fptbrd

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states 

https://www.dos.p
a.gov/ProfessionalL
icensing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Physical
Therapy/Pages/def

ault.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://health.ri.go
v/licenses/detail.p

hp?id=236

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://llr.sc.gov/pt
/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.okmedicalboard
.org/radiologist_assistants

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.oregon.gov/ob
mi/Pages/index.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.dep.pa.gov/Busi
ness/RadiationProtection/Ra

diationControl/X-
rayMachineProgram/Pages/

ContinuingEd.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://health.ri.gov/licenses
/detail.php?id=242

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.scrqsa.org/

Yes
https://oklahoma.g

ov/service
Yes

https://www.orego
n.gov/odot/dmv

Yes
https://www.dmv.

pa.gov
Yes https://dmv.ri.gov Yes

https://scdmvonlin
e.com

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

South Dakota
South Dakota 

Licensing 
Board

Tennessee
Tennessee 
Licensing 

Board
Texas Texas Licensing 

Board
Utah Utah Licensing 

Board
Vermont

Vermont 
Licensing 

Board

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetol
ogy/default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.tn.gov/comme
rce/regboards/cosmo/licens
ee-applicant-resources/how-

do-i-get-an-individual-
license/cosmetologist-

license.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
cosmet/cosmet.htm

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dopl.utah.gov/cosm
etology/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://sos.vermont.gov/bar
bers-cosmetologists/

No https://doh.sd.gov/provider
s/ruralhealth/ems/ No

https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-

areas/health-professional-
boards/ems-board.html

No https://www.dshs.texas.gov
/dshs-ems-trauma-systems No https://bemsp.utah.gov/ No

https://www.healthvermont
.gov/emergency/emergency-

medical-services

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://doh.sd.gov/provider
s/ruralhealth/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-

areas/health-professional-
boards/ems-board.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dshs.texas.gov
/dshs-ems-trauma-systems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://bemsp.utah.gov/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthvermont
.gov/emergency/emergency-

medical-services

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://doh.sd.gov/provider
s/ruralhealth/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-

areas/health-professional-
boards/ems-board.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dshs.texas.gov
/dshs-ems-trauma-systems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://bemsp.utah.gov/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthvermont
.gov/emergency/emergency-

medical-services

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://doh.sd.gov/provider
s/ruralhealth/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-

areas/health-professional-
boards/ems-board.html

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dshs.texas.gov
/dshs-ems-trauma-systems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://bemsp.utah.gov/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.healthvermont
.gov/emergency/emergency-

medical-services

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetol
ogy/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.tn.gov/comme
rce/regboards/cosmo/licens
ee-applicant-resources/how-

do-i-get-an-individual-
license/cosmetologist-

license.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
cosmet/cosmet.htm

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dopl.utah.gov/cosm
etology/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://sos.vermont.gov/bar
bers-cosmetologists/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dlr.sd.gov/cosmetol
ogy/default.aspx

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.tn.gov/comme
rce/regboards/cosmo/licens
ee-applicant-resources/how-

do-i-get-an-individual-
license/cosmetologist-

license.html

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/
cosmet/cosmet.htm

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dopl.utah.gov/cosm
etology/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://sos.vermont.gov/bar
bers-cosmetologists/
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

South Dakota
South Dakota 

Licensing 
Board

Tennessee
Tennessee 
Licensing 

Board
Texas Texas Licensing 

Board
Utah Utah Licensing 

Board
Vermont

Vermont 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.sdbon.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-

areas/health-professional-
boards/nursing-
board/nursing-

board/about.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.bon.texas.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dopl.utah.gov/nursi
ng/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://sos.vermont.gov/nur
sing/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.sdbm
oe.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.tn.go
v/health/health-

program-
areas/health-
professional-

boards/pt-
board.html

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://ptot.texas.g
ov/physicaltherapy

/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dopl.utah.g
ov/physical-

therapy/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://sos.vermon
t.gov/physical-

therapists/

South Dakota does 
not require state 

licensure or 
certification to 

work as a 
radiologic 

technologist

https://www.asrt.org/main/
standards-and-

regulations/legislation-
regulations-and-

advocacy/individual-state-
licensure

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.tn.gov/health/
health-program-

areas/health-professional-
boards/xray-board.html 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/
page/licensing

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dopl.utah.gov/rad/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://sos.vermont.gov/rad
iologic-technology/ 

http://healthvermont.gov/h
c/med_board/application.as

px#ra

Yes https://dor.sd.gov Yes
https://www.tn.go

v/safety
Yes

https://www.txdm
v.gov

Yes
https://dmv.utah.g

ov
Yes

https://dmv.vermo
nt.gov

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

Virginia
Virginia 

Licensing 
Board

Washington
Washington 

Licensing 
Board

West Virginia
West Virginia 

Licensing 
Board

Wisconsin
Wisconsin 
Licensing 

Board
Wyoming

Wyoming 
Licensing 

Board

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dpor.virginia.gov/Bo
ards/Barber

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dol.wa.gov/bu
siness/cosmetology/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://wvbbc.com/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/P
rofessions/Cosmetologist/D

efault.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://cosmetology.wyo.go
v/

No
https://www.vdh.virginia.go

v/emergency-medical-
services/

No

https://doh.wa.gov/public-
health-healthcare-

providers/emergency-
medical-services-ems-

systems

No https://www.wvoems.org/ No https://www.dhs.wisconsin.
gov/ems/index.htm No https://health.wyo.gov/publ

ichealth/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.vdh.virginia.go
v/emergency-medical-

services/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://doh.wa.gov/public-
health-healthcare-

providers/emergency-
medical-services-ems-

systems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.wvoems.org/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.
gov/ems/index.htm

Does not meet 
Requirements

https://health.wyo.gov/publ
ichealth/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.vdh.virginia.go
v/emergency-medical-

services/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://doh.wa.gov/public-
health-healthcare-

providers/emergency-
medical-services-ems-

systems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.wvoems.org/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.
gov/ems/index.htm

Does not meet 
Requirements

https://health.wyo.gov/publ
ichealth/ems/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.vdh.virginia.go
v/emergency-medical-

services/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://doh.wa.gov/public-
health-healthcare-

providers/emergency-
medical-services-ems-

systems

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.wvoems.org/

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.dhs.wisconsin.
gov/ems/index.htm

Does not meet 
Requirements

https://health.wyo.gov/publ
ichealth/ems/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dpor.virginia.gov/Bo
ards/Barber

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dol.wa.gov/bu
siness/cosmetology/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://wvbbc.com/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/P
rofessions/Cosmetologist/D

efault.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://cosmetology.wyo.go
v/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dpor.virginia.gov/Bo
ards/Barber

Does not meet 
requirements

https://www.dol.wa.gov/bu
siness/cosmetology/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://wvbbc.com/
Does not meet 
requirements

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/P
rofessions/Cosmetologist/D

efault.aspx

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://cosmetology.wyo.go
v/
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

Virginia
Virginia 

Licensing 
Board

Washington
Washington 

Licensing 
Board

West Virginia
West Virginia 

Licensing 
Board

Wisconsin
Wisconsin 
Licensing 

Board
Wyoming

Wyoming 
Licensing 

Board

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://www.dhp.virginia.go
v/Boards/Nursing/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://nursing.wa.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/P
ages/default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/B
oardsCouncils/Nursing/Defa

ult.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://www.dhp.v
irginia.gov/Physical

Therapy/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://doh.wa.gov
/licenses-permits-

and-
certificates/profess
ions-new-renew-or-

update/physical-
therapist-and-

physical-therapist-
assistant

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://wvbopt.wv.
gov/pt-

pta/eligibility-
requirements/Page

s/default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dsps.wi.gov
/pages/Professions

/PT/Default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://physicalthe
rapy.wyo.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov
/medicine/advisory/rt/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://www.doh.wa.gov/Lic
ensesPermitsandCertificates
/ProfessionsNewReneworUp
date/RadiologicTechnologist

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

 http://www.wvrtboard.org/
Radiologist assistant - 

https://wvbom.wv.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/P
rofessions/RadiographerLice

nsed/Default.aspx

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

http://plboards.state.wy.us/
radiology/index.asp

Yes
https://www.dmv.

virginia.gov
Yes https://dol.wa.gov Yes

https://transportat
ion.wv.gov/DMV

Yes
https://wisconsind

ot.gov 
Yes

https://dot.state.w
y.us 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Page 20 of 22

https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://nurse.org/articles/enhanced-compact-multi-state-license-eNLC/
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/medicine/advisory/rt/
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/RadiologicTechnologist
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
http://www.wvrtboard.org/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/RadiographerLicensed/Default.aspx
http://plboards.state.wy.us/radiology/index.asp
http://plboards.state.wy.us/radiology/index.asp
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/
https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/
https://dol.wa.gov/
https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV
https://transportation.wv.gov/DMV
https://wisconsindot.gov/
https://wisconsindot.gov/
https://dot.state.wy.us/
https://dot.state.wy.us/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/
https://special-learning.com/guides/bt-credentials-by-state/


Licensure

AlternativeLicensure Program, Post 
Degree Certificates

Cosmetology, Associate of Applied 
Science 

Emergency Medical Technician-
Paramedic, Certificate of Completion 

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Advanced Emergency Medical 
Technician, Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align with 
NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Emergency Medical Technician, 
Certificate of Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Medical Responder, Certificate of 
Achievement

Note: Program name changed Fall 2026 to align 
with NMHED Common Course Numbering System

Esthetics, Certificate of Completion

Nail Technician, Certificate of 
Completion 

District of 
Columbia

District of 
Columbia 
Licensing 

Board

Virgin Islands
Virgin Islands 

Licensing 
Board

Additional information 

Does not meet 
requirements

https://reports.ecs.org/com
parisons/teacher-license-

reciprocity-03 

Does not meet 
requirements

Unknown

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/bo
ard-barber-and-cosmetology

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dlca.vi.gov/boardcer
tifications/steps/barbers/

https://www.beautyschoolsdirectory.com/faq/license-requirements/state-license-transfer-
and-reciprocity

No
https://dchealth.dc.gov/serv

ice/emergency-medical-
services

No Unknown https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dchealth.dc.gov/serv
ice/emergency-medical-

services

Does not meet 
Requirements

Unknown

https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed 

chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dchealth.dc.gov/serv
ice/emergency-medical-

services

Does not meet 
Requirements

Unknown

https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed 

chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf

Curriculum meets the 
state educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dchealth.dc.gov/serv
ice/emergency-medical-

services

Does not meet 
Requirements

Unknown

https://www.nremt.org/Document/EMT-State-Licensed 

chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://ncoae.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/05/NCOAE_EMT_Certification_Reciprocity_05242022_A.pdf

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/bo
ard-barber-and-cosmetology

Does not meet 
requirements

Unknown
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https://vicibeautyschool.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/03/List-of-State-Reciprocity-Requirements-Esthiology.pdf

Does not meet 
requirements

https://dlcp.dc.gov/page/bo
ard-barber-and-cosmetology

Does not meet 
requirements

Unknown
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Licensure

   
 

Nursing, Associate of Applied Science 

Physical Therapist Assistant, Associate 
of Applied Science

Note:  Based on the Federatiion of State Boards of 
Physical Therapy, a  graduate of CAPTE Accredited 
PTA Programs can license in all fifty states without 
any additional academic requirements. 
https://www.fsbpt.org/

Radiologic Technology, Associate of 
Applied Science 

Commercial Driver's License (non-
credit)

Registered Behavioral Technician

Note: The Registered Behavior Technician (RBT) is 
a national certification issued by the Behavior 
Analyst Certification Board (BACB) and is not a 
state

‑

issued license. Because the credential is 
national, it is recognized across all states. 
However, states may regulate the practice of 
applied behavior analysis, and employment as an 
RBT may require supervision by a licensed 
professional or additional state-specific 
requirements depending on location.

District of 
Columbia

District of 
Columbia 
Licensing 

Board

Virgin Islands
Virgin Islands 

Licensing 
Board

Additional information 

Pending legislation 
for compact 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC/

amnhealthcare.com/careers
/nursing/locations/washingt

on-dc/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://nurse.org/articles/en
hanced-compact-multi-state-

license-eNLC

https://doh.vi.gov/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://ptcompact.
org/ptc-states

https://dchealth.dc
.gov/service/physic

al-therapy-
licensing

Does not meet 
requirements

Unknown
https://ptcompact.org/ptc-states

https://www.fsbpt.org/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://www.asrt.org/main/
standards-and-

regulations/legislation-
regulations-and-

advocacy/individual-state-
licensure

Does not meet 
requirements

Unknown
https://www.arrt.org/pages/about-the-profession/state-
licensing

Yes https://dmv.dc.gov
Does not meet 
requirements

https://vipolice.org
/bureau-of-motor-

vehicles/

Does not meet 
requirements

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/

Curriculum meets 
the state 

educational 
requirements for 

licensure

https://special-
learning.com/guide
s/bt-credentials-by-
state/
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